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Facsimile
From: Bruce Cooper To: Market Announcements Office
ASX Limited
Fax No: 1300 135 638
Date: 07 March 2019 Pages: 2 including this page

Subject:  Notice of Ceasing to be a Substantial Helder — Australis Oil & Gas Ltd

Dear Sir/ Madam

Flease fing following a Notice of Ceasing to be a Substantial Holder (form 605) in Australis Qil & Gas
Ltd (ATS). This notice ralatas to positions held by H.E.S.T. Australia Limited as Trustea for Haalth
Employees Superannuation Trust Australia ("the Trustee™).

Pleage contact me should you require additional information.

Regards,

-

K Bruce Cooper
General Manager Investment Operations

HEETA Super Fund
Tel: 613 8660 1675
Ermail: beooper@hesta.com.au
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Form 605

Corporations Act 2001
Section 671B

Notice of ceasing to be a substantial hold'er

To Company Name/Scheme Australis 01l & Gas Ltd
ACN/ARSN 609 262 537

1, Petails of substantial halder (1)

Namza H.E.5.T Australia Limited as Trustee for Health Erpployees Superannuation Trust Australia
ACN/ARSN {if applicable) 006 818 695

The holder ceased to be a substantial halder on 27/02/2019

The previous notice was given to the company on 0B/02/2015

The previous notice was dated 11/02/201%

2. Changes in relevant interests

Particulars of each change in, or change in the nature of, a relevant interest of the substantial holder or an associate in voting securities of the company or

scheme, since the substantial holder was last required to give a substantial holding notice to the company or scheme are as follows:

Date of change Parson whose relevant interest shanged Nature of change Consideration given in | Oast and numberof Person's votes
. rélation ta change sacurities affacted affected
H.E.5.T. Australia Limited as Trustee for Health Open Fully Paid Ordinary 46,870,663
Employees Superannuation Trust Australia
27023019 Placement 509,153.40 1,454,724 1,454,724
Close 48,325,387

3 Changes in association

The persons who have become associates (3) of, ceased to be associates of, or have changed the natura of their assaciation (7) with, the substantial holder in

relation to voting interests in the company or scheme are as Fallows:

Name and ACN/ARSN (if applicable) Nature of association
4. Addresses
The addresses of persons named in this form are as follows:
Nama Address
H.E.5.T, Australia Limited as Trustee for Health Employees Suparannuation Trust Australia Level 20, 2 Lonsdale Street, Melbourne VIC 3000

Signature

» Print name  Laura Dhana

Sign here

dateﬂ?/ 0-:; /m,4 .

Capacity Company Secretary




